



ALEJANDRO DUARTE YOPASA

PRACTICE AREAS

Tax.

aduarte@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 182

PROFILE

Alejandro is an associate of Gómez-Pinzón Tax & Customs Practice Group. He has more than 7 years of professional experience in tax and accounting matters.

His experience involves the provision of tax and accounting services to national and international companies, including tax planning, tax compliance and due diligence.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2024.
- Junior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2021-2024.
- Associate, Godoy & Hoyos Abogados S.A.S., 2018 – 2020.
- Assistant Accountant, Lewin & Wills Asociados S.A.S., 2015 – 2018.
- Assistant Accountant, NDR Asesorias SAS, 2014 – 2015.

Gómez-Pinzón

DESDE 1992

EDUCATION

- Law, Universidad Católica de Colombia, currently.
- International Financial Reporting Standards diploma – IFRS, Universidad de la Sabana, 2017.
- Accounting, Universidad Cooperativa de Colombia, 2017.